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SANGER CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: February 3, 2025

FROM: Tyson Cheek, Chief of Police

AGENDA ITEM: Consideration and possible action on allowing the Police Department to surplus
six (6) Taser X2 units and dispose of them via donation to the Valley View Police
Department.

SUMMARY:

e The Sanger Police Department upgraded the Taser X2 models to the Taser 7 model in December of
2023. We have 10 working Taser X2 models in our storage.

e It has come to our attention that the Valley View Police Department is in need of an upgraded
version of the Taser since what they currently have is older than what we have in storage.

e We would like to surplus out 6 of the Taser X2 units and the holsters that go with them, and
donate them to the Valley View PD for use by their officers. All have been spark tested and are in
good working order. Once received by Valley View PD, all further maintenance, repair or
replacement is the responsibility of the Valley View Police Department.

e The serial numbers for the units to be donated are listed below:

e  X2900E3WN

e X2900E3P2

e X2900E3PD

e X2900C57X

e X2900E400

e X2900C56V

FISCAL INFORMATION:
Budgeted: No Amount: GL Account:

RECOMMENDED MOTION OR ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:



